NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

May 26, 1959

Magnolia Petroleum Company
P, O. Box 2w6
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Undesgignated Well
Placed in Pool

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission

Order —R-1397’ JOUT___ oo Foderal-No.—2
oil well in Unit_p of Section 32, Tovnship @ South, Range 36

East, which is currently listed in the "Undesignated Secticn”

of the Prorsticn Schedule, will appear in the Allison

—-——~—Pennsylvanisn Fool in the July

Pleage file Form C-110 showing the changs i pool
designation of this well.
Yours very traly,

OIL CONSERVATION COiMISSION
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